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To all Prospective bidders,
TENDER NO. KRA/HQS/NCB-075/2019-2020 — SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF

LAN MATERTALS AND INSTALLATION SERVICES THREE (3) YEARS
FRAMEWORK CONTRACT

RE: ADDENDUM/CILARTFICATION SET “1”

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications
highlighted below for the tender for the above tender.

Table 1: Clarification to Bidder’s Query

Description in the Bidders Questions KRA’s Response

Tender document
In Page 86 at section VI: Kindly clarify on: - |Bidders are required to
Tender Security of KES. provide only one bid security
500,000 valid fOI‘-365 da)fs [fevery LOT should have its of KES. 500,000 valid for
from tender opening closing pwn BID SECURITY. h65 days from tender

te (i.e grd
date (i.e 37 June 2021) opening closing date (i.e 3™

June 2021} irrespective of
the no. of Lots they are

bidding for.
In page 107 at section VII: [The generator hiring on page 107{Since the successful bidder
Price schedule for LAN [that's for 40 hours; would be required to provide

LAN installation services in

stallation Services 1 what is the size of th st XRA
. what is the size of the [any existing or new
(Labour Only)Lot 4 generator? office located in any of the 47

2. Is the destination counties, the contractor

within Nairobi or outside jmight experience some power

Nairobi.? . {failures in some of the
remote sites whilein the
process of installing/ testing
the LAN. This is therefore jusf]
provision for hiring a

n generator in the event ofa #

power failure and the

Contractor needs power to do
their work or test the service
they have installed. It is
important to note that the
successful bidder may not
even encounter a power
failure in any of the sites and
in that case, the need to hire a
generator would not arise.
This is just a safeguard putin
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place to ensure that Power

failure eannot be the reason

for failing to complete the

project within the agreed
timelines

1. what is the size of the
generator?
Answer: Small generator
just enough to power LAN
equipment(switches), drilling
machines etc in the event of
power failure on site.
2, Is the destination
within Nairobi or outside
Nairobi.?

Answer: To be hired
locally or on site in the event
of power failure and thereis a

meed for power on site.

The addendum/clarifications form part of the bidding document and is binding to the
bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore
required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum/clarifications.

‘Regards,

Rhodah Nzovila
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management



